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Teresa Schmitz

From: COD_ENotice@cod.uscourts.gov

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 11:47 AM

To: COD_NEF@cod.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:15-cv-00281-WJM-KMT Landow v. City of Fort Collins Order Referring Case to Magistrate Judge

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

District of Colorado 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 3/9/2015 at 11:47 AM MDT and filed on 3/9/2015  
Case Name:  Landow v. City of Fort Collins 
Case Number: 1:15-cv-00281-WJM-KMT 

Filer:  
Document Number: 34(No document attached)  

Docket Text:  
ORDER REFERRING CASE to Magistrate Judge Kathleen M. Tafoya. Magistrate Judge Tafoya 
is designated to conduct NDISPO proceedings pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 636(b)(1)(A) and (B) and 
Fed.R.Civ.P. 72(a) and (b). Court sponsored alternative dispute resolution is governed by 
D.C.COLO.LCivR 16.6. On the recommendation or informal request of the Magistrate Judge or 
on the request of the parties by motion, the court may direct the parties to engage in an early 
neutral evaluation, a settlement conference, or another alternative dispute resolution 
proceeding. SO ORDERED by Judge William J. Martinez on 03/09/2015. Text Only Entry 
(wjmsec, )  

 
1:15-cv-00281-WJM-KMT Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
John R. Duval     jduval@fcgov.com, calton@fcgov.com, tschmitz@fcgov.com 
 
Hugh Q. Gottschalk     gottschalk@wtotrial.com, egan@wtotrial.com, gottesfeld@wtotrial.com 
 
J. Andrew Nathan     anathan@nbdmlaw.com, eherding@nbdmlaw.com, kbrowning@nbdmlaw.com 
 
Heidi J. Hugdahl     hhugdahl@nbdmlaw.com, kbrowning@nbdmlaw.com, nmcilvenna@nbdmlaw.com 
 
Mark Silverstein     msilverstein@aclu-co.org, jhoward@aclu-co.org 
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Sara R. Neel     sneel@aclu-co.org, jhoward@aclu-co.org 
 
Rebecca Teitelbaum Wallace     rtwallace@aclu-co.org, jhoward@aclu-co.org 
 
Thomas Austin Olsen     olsen@wtotrial.com, farina@wtotrial.com 
 
1:15-cv-00281-WJM-KMT Notice has been mailed by the filer to:  

 


